
 

Historic Preservation Commission  

 
Members: 
Dr. Stephen Gibson – Chairperson 
Ms. Suzanne Wright – Vice Chairperson 
Mr. Tim Hoffman – Secretary 
Mr. Larry Jackson 
Mr. Chris Myers 
Dr. Michael Garrett 
Lincoln Wilkins. Jr. PhD 
Councilwoman Laurie Marchini 
Staff Liaison: Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 
 

  
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Historic Preservation Commission 

Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers 

 

DATE:    September 08, 2021 

TIME:     4:00 PM 

 

 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Review of August 11, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

TAX INCENTIVE APPLICATION REVIEW 

2. 117 Greene Street - Part 1 Review of Historic District Tax Incentive Application - Doris Wheeler, 

applicant 

OTHER BUSINESS 

3. 2021 Preservation Award Nominations - Review of projects that have been completed since the 

previous year's award to determine nominations 

4. Updated Rules of Procedure - Review of Updates to the HPC Rules of Procedure to allow for 

HPC staff to administratively review changes of copy to existing signs as long as there are no 

changes to the sizes of the signs 

5. Administrative Approvals Report - There were no requests for Certificates of Appropriateness or 

Requests for Change Amendments to Existing Certificates of Appropriateness that were 

completed between August 11, 2021 and September 2, 2021 

6. Staff and Chairperson Updates and Announcements 

ADJOURNMENT  



 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact the Department of Community Development at  

(301) 759-6431 or (301) 759-6442. 

Applicants or their appointed representatives must be present at the meeting for a review to take place. Please 

remember to turn off or silence all electronic devices prior to entering the meeting. 



File Attachments for Item:

1. Review of August 11, 2021 Meeting Minutes



 

 

MINUTES 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

August 11, 2021 

 

 The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting 

on Wednesday, August 11, 2021 at 4:00 p.m., within the Council Chambers of City 

Hall.  Members present were Vice Chairperson, Ms. Suzanne Wright, Mr. Chris 

Myers, Dr. Michael T. Garrett, Dr. Lincoln Wilkins, and Councilwoman Laurie 

Marchini. 

 Others in attendance were Kathy McKenney, Historic Planner/Preservation 

Coordinator, Danielle Miller, Tax and Utility Department Ms. Jessica Harding, 34-

36 N. Centre St., Mark Knippenberg, 34-36 N. Centre St., and Ms. Susan Emerick, 

86 Wineow Street. Acting Chairperson, Suzanne Wright, called the meeting to 

order.  She read the following statement into the record: “The Cumberland 

Historic Preservation Commission exists pursuant to Section 11 of the City of 

Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance.  Members are appointed by the Mayor and 

City Council and shall possess a demonstrated special knowledge or professional or 

academic training in such fields as history, architecture, architectural history, 

planning, archeology, anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture, 

historic preservation, urban design or related disciplines.  The Commission strives 

to enhance quality of life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of 

Cumberland.  Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and 

improve property values, and foster civic beauty.  The Cumberland Historic 

Preservation Commission operates pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open 

Meetings Act and therefore no pending applications shall be discussed between or 

amongst Commissioners outside the public hearing to determine the disposition of 

the application.” 

 Acting Chairperson Suzanne Wright introduced the Commission members 

present and staff.   

  

 

 



2 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1.  Minutes for July 14, 2021 were approved as written with the conditions 

listed below “Chris Myers made the motion to approve the minutes 
with a few changes in pursuant to Guidelines 37, 38 and 39.  Dr. 
Michael Garrett. Laurie Marchini seconded the motion.  All members 
were in favor; motion approved.  Changes requested were: 
 

■  Ms. Suzanne Wright did not chair the meeting.  Per Suzanne Wright 
mentioned that she was not there to do the job (Note: City records do 
show that Ms. Wright attended this meeting, actively participated, but 
did not chair the meeting).  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 No comments.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

1.  86 Wineow Street- COA21-000024 – Capital Electric – Susan Emerick, 

applicant is requesting a change of copy to have their name to Capital 

Electric resulting in a change of copy to the existing signs.  Mr. Chris Myers 
made the motion to approve the consent agenda and Dr. Michael Garrett 
seconded the motion.  All members were in favor; motion approved. 

 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 

1. 34 North Centre Street – RCA21-000012, – applicant Jessica Harding was 

present on behalf of the owner, who is currently deployed to Africa.  Ms. 

Harding stated they will be using the same materials; same lighting (back lit 

signage which creates a Halo effect) and lettering on the exterior of the 

building.  They replaced the single door with a double door to be ADA 

compliant.  A motion was made by Councilwoman Laurie Marchini to 
approve RCA21-000012 for four (4) purposes which included:          
(1) Retro-active approval of the double doors. 

2. Approval of the materials and design for the Cornices to be placed 
above the windows. 

3. Approval of the back-lit signage. 
4.  Approval of the Entry way’s soffit by staff.     

 
She made the motion pursuant to guidelines 37, 38, and 39.  Mr. Chris 
Myers seconded the motion; all members were in favor; motion approved 



3 
 

 

OTHER BUSINESS/STAFF UPDATES 

1.  Antonia, Frostburg State University Student, was a great help for Kathy 

over the summer and will be returning back next week.  Antonia helped 

prepare the 1st draft of the request for proposals for the Preservation 

Plan.  Kathy feels this will be a great project to bid out over the winter and 

get started. 

 

2. Antonia helped out with the presentation of information this month for 34 

North Centre Street.  Antonia also helped do research on the Jane Gates 

house and found the original deed.   

 

3. On August 17, 2021 The Mayor and City Council agenda will be making a 

proclamation declaring August 31, 2021 as Jane Gates Day; This date 

commemorates the 150th anniversary of the deed transfer.    

 

 

4. Kathy asked Antonia to look into the possibility of incorporating a process 

for deconstruction into the demolitions projects we have in the City.  

Antonia has prepared the research and created a power point for Kathy to 

show at a future public meeting. 

 

5. Two Tax Credits Ordinance update:  original passed in 1998 was updated in 

2008 and they required updating to clarify eligibility for the Certified 

Heritage Area (State of Maryland designation) since it has expanded 

beyond the original boundaries.  

 

6. We have the power now to go either a Hybrid or a virtual meeting.  Ms. 

Wright wants to give Kathy permission to make the decision on a Hybrid or 

a virtual meeting for the next meeting. 

 

7. HPC staff was asked to help participate in the American Rescue Plan Act 

project planning.   

 

8.  In terms of administrative approvals, Kathy reported approving several 

Certificates of Appropriateness over the previous month.  The work 



4 
 

included a project by The Arts Council in Merchant’s Alley, a painting 

project at 160 N. Centre Street and an after the fact roof replacement at 

600 Washington Street.  

 

 

 

 An audio of the meeting will be available upon request. 

     

ADJOURMENT 

  Dr. Michael Garrett made the motion to adjourn and Mr. Tim Hoffman 

seconded the motion; All members were in favor; motion approved. 

 

       Respectfully, 

              

        ___________________________________ 

   

       Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary 

       September 8, 2021 



File Attachments for Item:

2. 117 Greene Street - Part 1 Review of Historic District Tax Incentive Application - Doris Wheeler, 

applicant



















































File Attachments for Item:

3. 2021 Preservation Award Nominations - Review of projects that have been completed since the 

previous year's award to determine nominations



 
Historic Preservation Awards 

Past Recipients 
 

1998 

121-127 North Centre Street 

609 Washington Street 

 

1999 

15 Prospect Square 

 

2000 

30-36 North Mechanic Street 

 

2001 

519 Washington Street 

115-117 Baltimore Street 

 

2002 

52 Baltimore Street 

 

2003 

47 Baltimore Street 

108-114 Harrison Street 

 

 



2004 

522 Washington Street 

60 North Centre Street 

 

2005 

86 Baltimore Street 

 

2006 

306 Washington Street 

138-152 Baltimore Street 

60-64 Pershing Street 

 

2007 

None 

 

2008 

33 North Centre Street 

49 North Liberty Street 

 

 

2009 

None 

 
2010 

119 Baltimore Street (James and Carolyn Hilgeman) 

9 North Centre Street (H-S Development LLC) 

508 Washington Street (Robert Love/Julie Krespan) 

 

2011 
None 

 



 
2012 

201 North Centre Street (Honorable Mention) (Roman 

Catholic Congregation St. Patrick’s) 

18 Greene Street (Green Street Rental LLC) 

100 South Centre Street (Hebrew Congregation B’Er 

Chayim) 

 

2013 

108 Washington Street (Allegany County Board of 

Education) 

 

2014 

101 Baltimore Street (Honorable Mention)(Brian Grimm) 

 

2015 

208 Washington Street (Karen Sword/Michael Clark) 

 

2016 

 
168-170 North Centre Street (Jason Wolford) 

 
2017 

 
Downtown Cumberland Public Art (Downtown 

Development Commission) 
 

2018 
 

2 Howard Street (Footer Development, LLC) 



2019 
 

169-171 North Centre Street Corner Tavern and Café (HRB 
Ventures, LLC) 

 
2020 

 
31 Washington Street – Allegany County Public Library 



2021 Preservation Award Candidates 
 
 
 

902  16 Washington Street Episcopal 
Church 
Emmanuel 

Jared Burkett 
(Carl Belt, Inc.) 

Wall Reconstruction 5/13/20 
Administrative 
Review 

903  31 Prospect Square Marcia 
Chalkwater 

Marcia 
Chalkwater 

Roof/Porch Floor 
Repair/Repoint/rear 
stair replacement 

6/10/2020 

904  619 Washington 
Street 

Susan Keister Mary Margaret 
Dusenberry 

Shed 6/10/2020 

Converstio
n 

 Citizenserve     

20-000001  107 Baltimore Street Town Center 
Development 
Group LLC 

Larry Jackson Extensive Alterations 
front and rear 

8/12/2020 

20-000002  10 South Mechanic 
Street 

Midson LLC Lori Dudiak Sign/Exterior 
Repainting 

8/12/2020 

20-000003  23 Washington Street Gorman/Alicely
n Getty 

Gorman Getty Sidewalk Repairs 9/3/20 
Administrative 
Review 

20-000004  27 North Centre Street Sandra Saville Sandra Saville Window Replacement 9/9/2020 

20-000005  49 Baltimore Street Dana P & Mark 
F Baker 

Julie Westendorff 
(Allegany Arts 
Council) 

Repaint Rear Doors 9/15/20 
Administrative 
Review 

20-000006  15 South Liberty 
Street 

Nancy C Lepley Chris Myers Trompe L'Oiel Window 
Murals 

10/14/2020 

20-000007  224 Washington 
Street 

Jarrett 
Perlow/Joshua 
Adrian 

Jarrett Perlow In-Kind Porch 
Repairs/Replacement 

10/14/2020 



20-000008  218 Washington 
Street 

Allegany County 
Historical 
Society, Inc. 

Suzanne Trussell Wall Reconstruction 
(Spruce Place) 

10/14/2020 

20-000009  19 South Liberty 
Street 

Debbie 
Passarrell 

Julie Westendorff 
(Allegany Arts 
Council) 

Repaint Rear Door 10/28/20 
Administrative 
Review 

20-000010 10/26/202
0 

515 Greene Street John, 
Sukhvinder 
Gates 

Tim Hoffman 
(Eads) 

Structural Stabilization 11/18/2020 

20-000011  61 Baltimore Street Edward 
Mullaney 

Julie Westendorff 
(Allegany Arts 
Council) 

Repaint Rear Door 11/5/20 
Administrative 
Review 

20-000012 11/24/202
0 

130 Polk Street Mayor and City 
Council of 
Cumberland 

Kevin Thacker 
(City of 
Cumberland) 

Demolition 12/9/2020 

20-000013 12/1/2020 40 Greene Street 
(George Washington's 
Headquarters 

Mayor and City 
Council of 
Cumberland 

Jason Deal (City of 
Cumberland) 

Emergency Repairs 12/9/2020 

20-000014 12/1/2020 217 North Centre 
Street 

Centre Street 
United 
Methodist 
Church 

Jane Belt (Humpty 
Dumpty Learning 
Center 

Fence 12/3/20 
Administrative 
Review 

 
 

COA21-
000001 

1/22/2021 108 Harrison St Linnie Sue Limited 
LLC 

Rhiannon Brown Service Door Tabled 2/10/21 

COA21-
000002 

1/25/2021 35 N. Liberty 
Street 

Gino Giatras Gino Giatras Accessory Structure for 
Outdoor Dining 

2/10/2021 

COA21-
000003 

2/9/2021 157 Baltimore 
Street 

CSB LLC Robert Boyle Signs 3/10/2021 

COA21-
000004 

3/1/2021 3 Pershing 
Street 

Allegany Museum Mike Fetchero After the Fact Door 
Replacement and Soda 
Blasting 

3/10/21 
Conditional 



COA21-
000005 

3/9/2021 506 Washington 
Street 

Laura McElhaney Laura McElhaney In-kind Window Glass 
Replacement 

3/18/21 
(Administrative
) 

COA21-
000006 

3/29/2021 222 Washington 
Street 

Raymond Beall Raymond Beall Porch 
repairs/replacement/lightin
g 

4/14/2021 

COA21-
000007 

4/13/2021 15 South Centre 
Street 

GAMM Complany Stu Czapski (CEDC) Repainting 4/14/21 
(Administrative
) 

COA21-
000008 

4/19/2021 119 North 
Centre Street 

Allegany Youth 
Enrichment 
Program 

Renee Knisley Window Replacement, 
Ramp 

5/12/2021 

COA21-
000009 

6/1/2021 105 South 
Centre Street 

James/Brenda 
Hosken 

Raymond Rase Repaint/In-kind Bay roof 
replacement 

6/8/21 
(administrative) 

COA21-
000010 

6/1/2021 127 Baltimore 
Street 

Town Center 
Development Group 

Larry Jackson Marquee, Banner Signs 6/9/2021 

COA21-
000012 

6/2/2021 19 South George 
Street 

Branch Banking & 
Trust Co 

Vicki Thomas 
(Western MD 
Signs 

Replacement Signs for new 
Name 

6/9/2021 

COA21-
000014 

6/2/2021 308 Washington 
Street 

Gregory/Elizabeth 
Beyer 

Anne Beyer Roof Replacement 6/9/2021 

COA21-
000015 

6/2/2021 34 North Centre 
Street 

Adrian Marie 
Management 

Drew 
Knippenberg 

Removal of Façade Covering, 
Sign Restoration 

6/9/2021 

 



File Attachments for Item:

4. Updated Rules of Procedure - Review of Updates to the HPC Rules of Procedure to allow for HPC 

staff to administratively review changes of copy to existing signs as long as there are no changes to the 

sizes of the signs



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 1 

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

BYLAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 

CITY OF CUMBERLAND 

 

 

FOREWORD 

 

These rules of procedure were created to assist the Commission, staff, and other City 

agencies in the expedient conduct of all matters of interest and concern to the 

Commission. 

 

Objective 

 

The Commission endeavors to conduct all business according to law or custom to assure 

the preservation of present and future use of historic resources within the designated 

historic district. 

 

THE ROLE OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

 

The Preservation Commission is created to safeguard the historical heritage of 

Cumberland by preserving sites, structures, and districts which reflect elements of 

cultural, social, economic, political, archeological, or architectural history; to promote 

preservation and appreciation of historic sites, structures, and districts; to inform the 

citizens of the City, County, State, and Nation of the value of the historic fabric which 

exists in Cumberland.  To this end, the Commission shall be a resource to assist owners 

of historic properties or sites to maintain, appropriately renovate, and otherwise preserve 

the integrity of the historic properties. 

 

SECTION 1.  DEFINITIONS 

 

1.1 The word “Commission” means the Historic Preservation Commission of the City 

of Cumberland. 

 

SECTION 2.  MEMBERSHIPS, OFFICERS, AND COMMITTEES 

 

2.1 The membership shall consist of seven members to be appointed by the Mayor 

and City Council and a councilmember who shall be a voting member.  Each of 

the appointed shall serve a term of three years and be eligible for reappointment. 

Commissioners serve on the HPC without compensation, in a volunteer status.  

Membership requirements are set forth in section 25-299 of the City Code. The 

terms shall be staggered in the following manner to minimize the potential 

number of new members at any one year: 3-2-2. 

 

2.2 The Commission shall annually elect a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and 

Secretary and the officers shall be eligible for reelection. 

 



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 2 

 

 

2.3 Any vacancies in the Commission shall be filled within the time frame provided 

for in the City’s Historic Area Regulations, presently sixty days.  A member 

whose term has expired shall serve until the Mayor and City Council appoints a 

successor. 

 

2.4 Each member shall possess a demonstrated special interest, specific knowledge, 

or professional or academic training in such fields as history, architecture, 

architectural history, planning, archaeology, anthropology, curation, conservation, 

landscape architecture, historic preservation, urban design, or related disciplines. 

At least two members of the Commission shall possess professional or academic 

training in one or more of the above-listed fields in accordance with the minimum 

professional requirements of the United States Department of the Interior for 

certifying local governments under 36 C.F.R. Part 61. 

 

2.5 The Chairperson, or in his/her absence, the Vice-Chairperson, shall preside at all 

meetings or hearings of the Commission.  In the absence of the Chairperson and 

Vice-Chairperson, the Commission may elect a temporary Chairperson to preside 

over the particular meeting.  The presiding officer shall decide on all points of 

order and procedure, subject to these rules, unless otherwise directed by a 

majority of the Commission members present. 

 

2.6 Digital Signatures of each officer will be obtained annually after each election in 

order to utilize these signatures solely related to the issuance of Certificates of 

Appropriateness that are approved, approved with conditions, or denied by the 

Commission during the review process.  These signatures shall not be used for 

any other purposes in the conduct of business by the Commission. 

 

2.6      Special committees may be appointed for special purposes or study. 

  

SECTION 3.  MEETINGS 

 

3.1 Regular meetings shall be held on the second Wednesday of each month at 4:00 

p.m. in City Hall in the second floor Council Chambers.  However, meetings may 

be held at such other sites as the Commission may determine to be in its best 

interest.  This includes meetings using virtual online platforms that also provide 

the ability for members of the public to join, view, and/.or participate in the same 

manner as is provided in a “live” setting. Adjustments to the regular meeting 

schedule may be arranged in the beginning of each year by the Commissioners.  

Staff shall give Commissioners ample notice of any changes in the meeting 

schedules. 

 

3.2 Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson, or in his/her absence, the 

Vice-Chairperson.  Ample notice of such meetings shall be given to each member 

by mail or telephone. 



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 3 

 

3.3 Notice of meetings shall be sent to the Cumberland Times-News and all media 

outlets specified by the City of Cumberland, including publication on the City of 

Cumberland’s social media platforms, such as Facebook  Notice shall also be 

posted on a bulletin board within the Department of Community Development 

and on the City of Cumberland website. When meetings are to be held in a virtual 

setting, the notice will include information about how the meeting can be 

accessed electronically or telephonically as well as how comments regarding 

items on the agenda, as well as general public comment, can be provided to the 

Historic Preservation Commission.  

 

3.4 Attendance – It shall be the duty of each member to attend all meetings.  Should 

any member be absent from three (3) regular meetings during the year, without 

acceptable justification to the Commission, the Commission shall recommend that 

the member’s resignation be requested unless determined by vote of a majority of 

Commission members that there is a sufficient excuse for non-attendance.  It shall 

be the responsibility of each member who cannot attend a meeting to so notify the 

staff. 

 

3.5 All Commission hearings shall be public meetings.  All persons with requests to 

the Commission are required to appear and be heard by the Commissioners before 

the Commission reaches a decision on any matter.  The voting on such decisions 

shall be held during a public meeting and the Commission shall keep open records 

of its resolutions, proceedings, and actions which shall be available for public 

inspection during business hours or by electronic access on the City of 

Cumberland’s website.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent 

the Commission from holding executive sessions from which the public may be 

excluded, provided the exclusion of the public is allowed under the Maryland 

Open Meetings Act, but no ordinance, resolution, regulation, or other matter shall 

be finally acted upon at such an executive session.   

 

3.6  The Commission shall be responsible for  keeping an accurate and true record of 

all proceedings at its meetings and public hearings.  However, it is expected that 

the City’s Department of Community Development shall assist the Commission in 

the performance of these duties.  The minutes shall be taken from recordings of 

the actual meetings and distributed to Commissioners to be placed on record and 

stored on file at the Department of Community Development. 

 

3.7 Any applicant or petitioner must appear on his/her behalf or be represented by an 

agent or attorney at said meeting.  In the absence of any personal appearance on 

behalf of the applicant or petitioner, the Commission will table the item.  The 

presiding officer retains the right to have persons removed from public meetings  

if they unreasonably interfere with the orderly conduct of the business at hand. 

 

3.8 Subject to the statutory 45-day limitation or agreement by the applicant, the 

Commission may postpone or continue any case due to lack of quorum, or for 



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 4 

further study and information until the next regular meeting.  The Commission 

may require any additional material in the form of maps, charts, reports, material 

specifications, additional project specifications, and studies, in order to reach a 

decision.  In addition, the Commissioners may postpone a decision and request a 

site visit. 

 

The Commission’s meetings shall be conducted in accordance with these Bylaws and 

Rules of Procedure.  Otherwise, Robert’s Rules of Order may serve as a guide for the 

conduct of said meetings, but compliance with its terms is not required.   

SECTION 4.  VOTING 

 

4.1 Five members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, and action 

may be taken only upon a majority vote.  No decision shall be made in the 

absence of a quorum.  At the discretion of the Chairperson, a Commissioner may 

vote by telephone or other live means. 

 

4.2 The order of business shall be in accord with the agenda. 

 

4.3 If there is a tie vote among the Commissioners, the Chairperson or Presiding 

Officer may vote to break the tie.  If the Chairperson abstains, a tie vote by the 

Commissioners shall be interpreted as a defeat of the motion. 

 

4.4 No member shall vote on a matter in which he/she has personal involvement.  

Members are encouraged to request that Commission staff consult the City 

Solicitor as to the propriety of their voting on any matter which may involve a 

conflict of interest. 

 

4.5 Commissioners’ votes shall be recorded on each motion unless the vote is 

unanimous. 

 

4.6 The motion template, shown in Attachment A of this document, shall be utilized 

as a template for each Certificate of Appropriateness review 

 
 

SECTION 5.  CONDUCT  AND DUTIES OF COMMISSION MEMBERS 

 

5.1 No Commissioner shall speak on behalf of the Commission unless authorized by 

the Commission.  In any public or private statement concerning Commission 

affairs, members will carefully indicate whether they are speaking for the 

Commission or for themselves. 

 

5.2 Conduct at meetings – Members shall conduct themselves at Commission 

meetings in a fair, understanding manner.  They shall seek to be considerate of all 

individuals, attitudes, and differences of opinion involved in official Commission 

business. 

 



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 5 

5.3 Each member of the Commission will familiarize himself or herself with the 

applications under consideration. 

 

5.4 The review process carried out by the HPC requires judgment of each application 

based upon architectural guidelines, historical, archival, and archaeological 

information as well as technical and consultant assistance. 

 

5.5 As necessary, the Chair may assign commissioners to special duties that relate to 

HPC business, on a pro-tem basis. 

 

SECTION 6.  PROCEDURE IN BRINGING MATTERS BEFORE THE COMMISSION 

 

6.1 Once the historic area work permit application is determined by the staff to be 

complete, the application will be scheduled for a decision at the Commission’s 

next regularly scheduled meeting. Complete applications, as determined by the 

Commission staff, must be submitted at least seven (7) days prior to a regularly 

scheduled Commission meeting in order to be included on the monthly agenda 

and receive a decision during that month’s meeting. 

 

6.2 In specific cases, where the proposed work involves exact replacement “in kind,” 

such as repainting previously painted surfaces, changes of copy to existing signs 

that require no increase or decrease of size,  the replacement of gutters or 

downspouts, the staff of the Department of Community Development , may 

determine that an application meets all requirements of the preservation 

ordinance. Staff may also act on cases that involve the need for emergency 

removal of a hazardous or diseased tree within the public right of way, the need 

for which is to be determined by the City of Cumberland’s Natural Resources 

Specialist.  In such cases, a permit may be issued at the administrative level which 

does not require the review of the Historic Preservation Commission. Staff will 

provide a report of all cases reviewed administratively at each monthly meeting. 

 

6.3 Major rehabilitation, new construction and demolition, and any matters where an 

applicant does not agree with staff decisions shall be heard by the Commission at 

a public meeting. 

 

6.4 When historical, archeological, or architecturally significant sites, structures and 

districts that exemplify the cultural, social, economic, political, or architectural 

history of the city, state, or nation are identified by a member of the Commission, 

its staff, a property owner, neighborhood group, or by an individual, the Historic 

Preservation Commission may, after making full and proper study, recommend 

designation for such landmarks, sites, structures, or districts. The resources used 

for designation will be a completed Local Survey Form, Maryland Inventory of 

Historic Properties documentation, National Register of Historic Properties 

Nomination Forms, or equivalent. 

 



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 6 

6.5 Decisions regarding the matters set forth in the preceding section may only be 

made at an open meeting.  The Commission’s recommendations shall be 

submitted to the Mayor and City Council.  It is understood that the Mayor and 

City Council may accept, accept with modification(s), or reject the Commission’s 

recommendations. 

 

6.6 Agendas for the Commission’s meetings shall be prepared by its staff in advance 

of the meetings, as required by the Maryland Open Meetings Act. Members of the 

Commission who wish to add to meeting agendas must notify the Chairperson of 

the proposed addition(s) prior to the meeting.  Unscheduled items not requiring 

public notice may be added to the agenda during the meeting upon the unanimous 

approval of the members present.  Agenda items that have been acted upon shall 

not be reconsidered unless new substantive information is presented. 

 

6.7 In an effort to expedite routine items before the Commission, the Commission 

hereby establishes a "Consent Agenda" procedure as follows:  

(a) Business items shall be eligible for inclusion on the Consent Agenda upon the 

recommendations of the Commission’s staff or upon the recommendation of a 

Commission member.  

(b) All items thus eligible shall be placed on the Consent Agenda by motion of 

any member of the Commission which is duly seconded. 

(c) The Commission shall then take public comment on the Consent Agenda in 

order to ascertain whether members of the public or Commission have any 

comments, questions, or opposition to the granting of any item(s) on the Consent 

Agenda.  Any such item(s) shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and heard 

in regular order.  

(d) The Commission shall then vote upon any item(s) which remain on the 

Consent Agenda upon any duly seconded motion calling for such a vote.   

(e) If amendments or conditions are proposed on Consent Agenda items, 

applicants must agree to amendments or conditions to receive Consent Agenda 

approval. 

 

6.8 Any person aggrieved by any decision of the Commission to approve, deny or 

delay an application for a permit may appeal that decision by filing a petition for 

judicial review with  the Circuit Court for Allegany County, Maryland within 

thirty days of the date the decision is made. 

 

6.9 All requests requiring action by the Commission must be received by the 

Department of Community Development no later than one week prior to the next 

regularly scheduled meeting.   

 

 

 

 
 

SECTION 7.  AMENDMENTS 

 



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 7 

7.1 Amendments to these Bylaws and Rules of Procedure may be introduced at any 

meeting of the Commission and voted upon at any subsequent regular meeting.  

Majority approval is required for the passage of amendments.   

 



Revised 8/28/20 – Approved 9/9/208/31/21 8 

 
 

Motion Writing Guide:  

 

Commission Members state: I have studied the application and all other relevant 

documents and presentations related to this case, and I am familiar with the 

property in question. I find that:  

 

 

• The property individually contributes/ does not contribute to the period of 

significance and historic context of the Canal Place Preservation District as 

detailed in Chapter 3 of the Preservation District Design and Preservation 

Guidelines for Cumberland, Maryland  

 

• The proposed changes are/are not consistent with guidelines and criteria 

found in Chapter 5 of the Canal Place Preservation District because:  (Re: 

4.1.J – 4.1.L) list facts as applied including the Secretary of Interior’s Standards 

to support consistency/lack of consistency cite applicable Guideline numbers 

(usually referenced on the Presentation of Information by HPC staff) 

 

 

 

Based on these findings, I move to approve/approve with conditions Certificate of 

Appropriateness number/name:  

 or 

Based on these findings, I move to deny Certificate of Appropriateness number:  

 

Summarize project listing all required items requested as submitted or as amended in 

plans and correspondence with date. I authorize the use of the digital signatures on file 

for the Chairperson and Secretary of the HPC with the Department of Community 

Development to be utilized to provide the determination documents to the applicant(s):  

 

Second: 

Discussion: 

Vote: 

 

 

 

Attachment A 


	Top
	1.	Review of August 11, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	HPC Completed Minutes 08-11-21Final

	2.	117 Greene Street Part 1 Review of Historic District Tax Incentive Application
	117GreeneStPart1Review

	3.	2021 Preservation Award Nominations
	Historic Preservation Awards - Past RecipientsUpdated2021
	2021 Preservation Award Candidates

	4.	Updated Rules of Procedure
	HPC Rules of Procedure 2021Updated

	5.	Administrative Approvals Report
	6.	Staff and Chairperson Updates and Announcements
	Bottom

